## **Unofficial Minutes**

An official meeting of the Town Board Meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Lima, County of Livingston and the State of New York was held at the Town Hall, 7329 East Main Street, Lima, New York, on the 7th day of January 2025 at 6:30 P.M. Notice was printed in the Mendon-Honeoye Falls-Lima Sentinel.

Present: Supervisor, Michael Falk

Town Attorney, Jim Campbell Councilperson, Mark Petroski Councilperson, Ron Blodgett Councilperson, Steve Werner Councilperson, Bill Carey

Deputy Town Clerk, Laurie Arner

Guest(s): Jason Molino (LCWSA), Eric Weiss (Clark Patterson Lee), Sign in Sheet attached

Supervisor Falk called the meeting to order at 6:30 P.M., with the Pledge to the Flag.

# Approval of the Agenda

Upon motion by Councilperson Carey to approve the agenda as distributed, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote was unanimous.

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# **Town Board Meeting Protocols**

Supervisor Falk read new Town Board meeting protocols as follows: "The Town of Lima follows NYS Open Meetings Law procedures. All meetings of the Town Board are duly noticed and open and accessible to the public. The public is there to witness the proceedings only. In the event of a Public Hearing, people may sign in and speak to the board and those assembled regarding the hearing topic for a maximum of 5 minutes once per board meeting. Speaking time belongs only to the speaker and may not be reassigned to someone else. Privileges of the floor may be granted to anyone who wishes to address the board on any topic at all. In order for the public to

be properly noticed the Privileges of the Floor must be applied for and approved by 5 calendar days prior to the Board meeting date. Privileges of the floor are not to exceed 20 min. Approval authority for privileges of the floor is held by the Supervisor or the Deputy Supervisor if the Supervisor is unavailable. At the beginning of each meeting the public may sign up to speak for 5 minutes on any posted agenda topic. Questions can be answered during the agenda discussion or logged for answer after research. At the very end of each meeting the public may sign up to speak for 5 minutes on any topic at all. Questions can be answered or researched and answered later."

# **Public Comments on Agenda Items**

- \*T. Simpson presented a breakdown of the costs to maintain a well.
- \*T. Caccamise asked for clarification as to how the assessor gives a different value to a home who has water.
- \*T. Andrusyk provided a sample of water out of her well which showed cloudy water and a material in the bottle.
- \*M. Gardner requested complete transparency from the Board. The Board has made a decision that will affect these homes. Asked the Board to send a letter spelling out the costs and process to the 201 homes being affected
- \*S. DeMartinis talked about not having enough fire protection and the need to access water to put out fires.

# **Building Inspector/Code Enforcement Officer Report**

BI/CEO Charlie Floeser emailed his report for Board review. Updated fees were presented.

On a motion by Councilperson Carey to accept the CEO's report, seconded by Councilperson Petroski, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to adopt the \$50 Fire Marshall Inspection Fee subject to Village Board's approval, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# Supervisor's Report

Supervisor Falk asked if everyone reviewed said report.

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to accept the Supervisor's report, seconded by Councilperson Carey, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# **Supervisor: Communications to the Board**

Received communication from:

- \*End of Year Wrap Up from the Lima Historical Preservation Commission.
- \*Notice from Five Star concerning a fee price change. The Town will maintain its current fees without an increase.
- \*Livingston County Downtown Program has been given to Real Designs. They will be receiving a \$5K impression grants for signage. Lima does donation to this program.
- \*Livingston County Youth Bureau Annual Youth Awards. Nominations are due on February 7.

Association of Towns – 25-page letter about the annual conference, invoice for dues. Town uses this for training, references and programs.

## **December 30th End-Of-Year Town Board Minutes**

Minutes were approved upon motion by Councilperson Petroski, seconded by Councilperson Blodgett, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

Councilperson Werner requested clarification of Attorney Campbell's charges. Time is charged in 6-minute increments.

# January 2nd Organizational Town Board Minutes

Minutes were approved upon motion by Councilperson Petroski, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

Councilperson Petroski asked for the notes to be updated with the corrections discussed at the Organizational Meeting and that the correct minutes are being approved.

# **Approval of Abstracts**

Resolved that the bills contained on Abstract #1 have been reviewed by the Town Board and are authorized for payment in the following amounts:

General Funds: No. 418 through 425

No. 1 through 7 \$48,806.96

Highway Funds: No. 1 through 3

No. 171 through 175 \$26,972.32

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to accept, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

## Water District #5

John Wadach spoke concerning the assumptions of the Village Contribution to the project. Jason Molino requested the Town approval. Councilperson Carey thanked all for the work involved. Councilperson Petroski stated the grant has been sent.

The Village Mayor sent a letter expressing interest in the project.

Communication has been assembled into one area and is available to the community on the website. A letter will be sent to the homes being affected by the MAP plan with updates on progress and costs.

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to adopt Resolution #2 of 2025 prepared and read into the minutes by Attorney James Campbell authorizing the acceptance of the MAP, plan and report, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to adopt Resolution #3 of 2025 prepared and read into the minutes by Attorney James Campbell authorizing SEQRA Notice of Intent to serve as lead agency for the Town of Lima Water District No. 5, seconded by Councilperson Blodgett, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

Attorney Campbell discussed referendums in length.

On a motion by Councilperson Petroski to set up a special Town Board meeting on January 9, 2025, at 8am to propose a public meeting date of February 11 to discuss District No. 5, seconded by Councilperson Blodgett, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# **Highway Department Monthly Report**

Highway Superintendent Sokolofsky presented a powerpoint on the roads of Lima and discussed a 10-yr plan. S. Caccamise questioned the loss of budget to the roads.

Lima is the first Town to offer Complete Streets which allows the roads to be accommodating to walkers and bikers also.

- a) 15A Crosswalk Ask engineer if sidewalk plan can be moved. Meadowlark Park is the destination for the crosswalk.
- b) Equipment Planning To purchase a boom mower and a 1-ton truck.
- c) Salt Shed Lima did not receive the grant but will pursue the next round of grants with the help of Livingston County.
- d) Agreement to Spend Town Highway Funds between the Town of Lima and Livingston County.

Upon motion by Councilperson Blodgett to accept the Agreement to spend highway funds, seconded by Councilperson Carey, the vote went as follows: CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# **Corby Road Cemetery**

Attorney Campbell stated there is no history of the Town's ownership. Town is approaching owner to establish a chain of ownership so the Town can request grant funding.

# **Information Technology**

Councilperson Petroski stated the escalation clause in the contract with Skyport has been reduced to a 2.5% increase per year from the 3% originally requested.

Upon motion by Councilperson Petroski to adopt the Skyport agreement for IT Services, seconded by Councilperson Werner, the vote went as follows:

CARRIED Ayes: 5 Falk, Petroski, Blodgett, Werner, Carey

Nays: 0

# **Siemens Energy Services**

Supervisor Falk explained an easement request was needed for the 3phase electric upgrade to take place. The documentation has been submitted to the USDA for the balance of items needed. Still waiting for an item from the NYS Historical Preservation. Clark Patterson Lee updating the estimates needed for the interior. Requests have been sent to a soundproof vendor for work in the upstairs meeting room. The Contractors have 5 months to complete the work.

# **Budget Transfers**

None at this time.

## **Public Comments**

Scott Caccamise requested an update on the Bargaining Unit Agreement. Supervisor Falk stated a new attorney has been retained and a new member . Augie Lindsay requested an update on the Resource Officer's position. Supervisor Falk has met with both Schools and the Town may be released from their portion of the payment over the next three to five years.

## No Executive Session

# **Adjourn Meeting**

Upon motion by Councilperson Werner to adjourn at 9:12pm, seconded by Councilperson Blodgett, the vote was unanimous.

Attachments:
Sign In Sheet
Water District Costs Savings & Benefit 1/7/25
Resolution #2 of 2025
Resolution #3 of 2025

Respectfully Submitted by:

Laurie Arner
Deputy Town Clerk

# TOWN BOARD MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET DATE: JANUARY 7, 2025

Name	Address
Jeans Sansocie	7379 Degle Driv
	2360 Doran Rd
Augil LINDSAY	2112 POPLAR HILL RD
Barb Salk	2017 Rainbow Cn
Shirley DeMarkinis	7637 CorbyRd.
S. Caccamise	Doren
Marcy Scholock & Rondy Zeo	
John Wadach	17373 Zig/M Dr.
MARTY GARDWIR	7400 CORRY ROAD
Tryn Cournise	1987 DOVAN TO
Adam hew's	2520 clay 5+
her howis	2520 clay St
Flakh	2409 Doran Road
PON LUCAS	2580 POPLAR HILL
Brian Bean	2780 Doman Rd
Cory Coleman	2760 Bergen 20.
Sarah Sokalotsky	1582 York St
Tori Andmach	6909 Ezm 17d
Mike Neenun	2206 Clay St
Mary Declar	Doran Rd.
Joe Dellar	

## Water District costs savings & benefits 1/7/25

Julie Tetakis

#### COSTS FOR PUBLIC WATER

Proposed yearly water district costs for 38 years \$665.73 Estimated average yearly water cost \$410 TOTAL YEARLY COST \$1075.73

Initial single cost

Permit/Inspection fee \$250 Service line(average 100 ft distance \$15/foot) approximately \$1500 Plumbing connection in house estimated \$500

#### COSTS FOR RUNNING A WELL

#### Electric costs from well pump

Use of 500 - 2500 watts per month depending on: depth of well size of pump electric cost

Average electric cost is \$65/month \$780/year https://www.angi.com/articles/average-cost-to-run-a-well-pump-per-month.htm

## Well pump replacement

Average lifespan 15 - 20 years

https://www.cinchhomeservices.com/faq-library/-/faq/how-long-do-well-pumps-last

Recent pump replacement from 300' well \$8000 - over 38 years \$210/year

#### Water softener replacement

Average lifespan 15 - 25 years

https://www.bobvila.com/articles/how-long-do-water-softeners-last/ Cost from Lowes for softener and install \$1500 over 38 years

\$39/year

## Salt cost

Hauling it yourself 1 bag/month @ \$10/bag (additional costs to have it serviced or UV bulbs and chlorine)

Hard water costs Lime and calcium build up on fixtures tub and shower

## TOTAL AVERAGE COST OF WELL OPERATION

Other Benefits of Public Water

Health Benefits of public water testing maintenance Fire hydrants & Sprinklers Power Outages, Home Value,

Fire a cross road + ...

\$1149/year

In the Matter of the Formation of the Town of Lima Water District No. 5 Located Therein, Within the Town of Lima, Livingston County, New York.

#### RESOLUTION #2 of 2025

- WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Lima is considering the construction of certain water delivery improvements within a new water district yet to be perfected and to be known as the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5:" and
- <u>WHEREAS</u>, the improvements are to be <u>located</u> throughout various portions of the Town of Lima, excepting within the already existing Town of Lima Water Districts No. 1 4, all being located within County of Livingston and State of New York; and
- WHEREAS, prior to completion of the improvements and the financing thereon, a district formation must be perfected to create the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5;" and
- WHEREAS, in order to facilitate the creation of the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5" and the intended infrastructure improvements therein, the Town Board adopted a resolution on October 1, 2024, authorizing the engagement of Clark Patterson Lee to prepare a Map, Plan and Report to delineate the proposed district and to provide the details of the improvements and the costs of such improvements to take place within the newly created district; and
- <u>WHEREAS</u>, adoption of the Resolution authorizing preparation of the Map, Plan and Report was subject to permissive referendum pursuant to Article 7 of the New York State Town Law; and
- <u>WHEREAS</u>, the Town Clerk for the Town of Lima caused a Public Notice of Resolution of the Town of Lima Adopted Subject to Permissive Referendum to be duly published in the Town's official newspaper within ten (10) days of its adoption as required by New York State Town Law §90; and
- <u>WHEREAS</u>, no petitions meeting the requirements of New York State Town Law §91 and New York State Election Law §6-140(1)(a) have been filed seeking permissive referendum with regard to the published notice; and
- WHEREAS, the cost of such Map, Plan and Report is intended to be borne by the district to be formed in which such improvements will be made. If such district is not formed, the expense incurred for the preparation of such Map, Plan and Report shall be a Town charge and shall be assessed, levied and collected in the same manner as other Town charges; and
- WHEREAS, Clark Patterson Lee has prepared such Map, Plan and Report with respect to the establishment of the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5" and all improvements intended to be made therein and presented the same to the Lima Town Board; and

WHEREAS, the Lima Town Board now wishes to accept such Map, Plan and Report so that it may schedule a Public Hearing regarding the potential creation of the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5":

#### NOW THEREFORE, be it

ORDERED by the Town Board of the Town of Lima as follows:

- That the Town Board of the Town of Lima has been presented with the Map, Plan and Report for the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5" as prepared by Clark Patterson and Lee, being last dated <u>January</u>, 2025 and hereby accepts the same on behalf of the district to be formed; and
- 2. Any such and all costs associated with such Map, Plan and Report shall be passed on to the "Town of Lima Water District No. 5" excepting and unless the district is not formed, in which case, the cost of such Map, Plan and Report shall become an expense of the Town as a whole and shall be paid out of the Town's General Fund; and
- Pursuant to New York State Town Law, the Town Clerk shall hereafter file the Map, Plan and Report at the Office of the Town Clerk, where it may be viewed by the public.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly submitted for approval by vote of the Lima Town Board on Tuesday, January 7, 2025, recorded as follows:

#### VOTE OF THE BOARD:

The vote duly taken resulted as follows:

Michael J. Falk, Supervisor	Aye
Mark Petroski, Deputy Supervisor	Aye
Bill Carey	Aye
Steve Werner	Aye
Ron Blodgett	Ave

This is to certify that I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Board of the Town of Lima, Livingston Count, New York, was duly adopted by the Town Board of said Town on date above, and that the same is a true and correct transcript of said resolution.

In witness where of I have hereunto set my hand and the official seal of the Town Clerk this 7th day of <u>January</u>, 2025.

Jennifer A. Heim, CMC, RMC - Town Clerk
---

In the Matter of the Formation of the Town of Lima Water District No. 5 Located Therein, Within the Town of Lima, Livingston County, New York.

#### RESOLUTION #3 of 2025

## SEQRA NOTICE OF INTENT TO SERVE AS LEAD AGENCY FOR THE TOWN OF LIMA WATER DISTRICT NO. 5

On motion of Councilperson Petroski seconded by Councilperson Blodgett the following resolution was adopted by the Town Board of Lima, New York:

WHEREAS, the proposed Water District No. 5 will include a total of approximately 86,810 linear feet of 8-inch and 12-inch water main, hydrant, gate valves, and water services. The water main will be installed along portions of Poplar Hill Road, Woodruff Road, Briggs Road, Doran Road, Jenks Road, Chase Road, Pond Road, Gleason Road, York Street, Corby Road, Dalton Road, Heath Mark-ham Road, and Egan Road and will provide water supply approximately 201 residential and commercial properties. Note, there are an additional 47 properties that will not be provided with service, as they are vacant; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the provisions of 6 NYCRR Part 617 (SEQRA), the Town Board intends to serve as Lead Agency for SEQRA review of this Type 1 Action and will determine if the proposed action will have a significant effect on the environment; and

WHEREAS, the Lead Agency will undertake a coordinated review of this proposed action.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby designates its intention to serve as Lead Agency for the proposed action and will circulate Lead Agency Notice along with Part 1 of the Long Form Environmental Assessment Form and any other supporting documentation to all Involved Agencies. These agencies shall be given 30 days from the mailing of the Lead Agency Notice to consent. Interested Agencies will be given notice, but not required to consent pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617.6.

The question of the adoption of the foregoing Resolution was duly submitted for approval by vote of the Lima Town Board on Tuesday, January 7, 2025, recorded as follows:

#### VOTE OF THE BOARD:

The vote duly taken resulted as follows:

Michael J. Falk, Supervisor	Aye
Mark Petroski, Deputy Supervisor	Aye
Bill Carey	Aye
Steve Werner	Aye
Ron Blodgett	Aye

This is to certify that I, the undersigned, Clerk of the Board of the Town of Lima, Livingston Count, New York, was duly adopted by the Town Board of said Town on date above, and that the same is a true and correct transcript of said resolution.

In witness where of I have hereunto set my hand and the official seal of the Town Clerk this 7th day of January, 2025.

Jennifer A. Heim, CMC, RMC - Town Clerk

### Full Environmental Assessment Form Part 1 - Project and Setting

#### Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor. Responses become part of the application for approval or funding, are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available. If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to update or fully develop that information.

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B. In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that must be answered either "Yes" or "No". If the answer to the initial question is "Yes", complete the sub-questions that follow. If the answer to the initial question is "No", proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any additional information. Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information contained in Part 1 is accurate and complete.

#### A. Project and Applicant/Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:			
Town of Lima Water District No. 5			
Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map):			
See the attached map.			
Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need):			
will include a total of approximately 86,810 linear feet of 8-inch and 12-inch water ma installed along portions of Popter Hill Road, Woodruff Road, Briggs Road, Doran Roa Corby Road, Dalton Road, Heath Mark-ham Road, and Egan Road and will provide w Note, there are an additional 47 properties that will not be provided with service, as th	d, Jenks Road, Chase Road, Por rater supply approximately 201 re	nd Road, Gleason Road, York Street	
The action also includes the formation of Water District No. 5.			
18			
Name of Applicant/Sponsor:	Telephone: 585-582-	1130	
Michael J. Falk/Town of Lima	E-Mail: supervisor@townoffima.org		
Address: 7329 East Main Street			
City/PO: Lima	State: NY	Zip Code: 14485	
Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role):	Telephone:		
	E-Mail:		
Address:		X 1.400	
900-100 MS000	100 500000	W1	
City/PO:	State:	Zip Code:	
Property Owner (if not same as sponsor):	Telephone:		
	E-Mail:		
Address:			
City/PO:	State:	Zip Code:	
	Diane.	Zip Code.	

## B. Government Approvals

Government	t Entity	If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) Required	Applicat (Actual or	ion Date projected)
<ul> <li>a. City Counsel, Town Boson Village Board of Trus</li> </ul>		Town of Lima, Village of Lima	****	
b. City, Town or Village Planning Board or Com	□Yes☑No			
c. City, Town or Village Zoning Board o	□Yes☑No f Appeals	10 × 10 × 10 × 10 × 10 × 10 × 10 × 10 ×		5-05-27
d. Other local agencies	□Yes☑No			
e. County agencies	<b>☑</b> Yes <b>□</b> No	Livingston Co Highway, Livingston Health Dept., LCWSA		#480 E18
f. Regional agencies	□Yes ZNo		32.389	
g. State agencies	ZYcs□No	NYS DEC, NYS DOH, NYS DOT, SHPO, NYS DAM, NYS EFC	25. 3000	
h. Federal agencies	<b>Z</b>  Yes□No	USDA RD, Army Corps of Engineers	75.500%	1000000
C. Planning and Zening				
C.1. Planning and zoning	actions.			
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s	slative adoption, or a ust be granted to ena- sections C, F and G.	mendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or ble the proposed action to proceed? mplete all remaining sections and questions in Parl		□Yes☑No
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s  If No, proceed to o	slative adoption, or a ust be granted to enal sections C, F and G. question C.2 and cor	ble the proposed action to proceed?		□Yes <b>☑</b> No
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s  If No, proceed to of C.2. Adopted land use plan Do any municipally- ado where the proposed actio If Yes, does the comprehen	slative adoption, or a ust be granted to enal sections C, F and G. question C.2 and cor uss. pted (city, town, vil on would be located?	ble the proposed action to proceed?  Inplete all remaining sections and questions in Part  Ilage or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) in	t 1	□Yes☑No  ☑Yes□No  ☑Yes□No
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s  If No, proceed to of C.2. Adopted land use pla a. Do any municipally- ado where the proposed actio If Yes, does the comprehen would be located? b. Is the site of the proposed	slative adoption, or a set be granted to ena- sections C, F and G, question C.2 and cor- ons. pted (city, town, vil- on would be located? sive plan include sp d action within any la Area (BOA); design	ble the proposed action to proceed?  Inplete all remaining sections and questions in Part  Ilage or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) in  ecific recommendations for the site where the prop  local or regional special planning district (for examated State or Federal heritage area; watershed man	t 1  clude the site  posed action  mple: Greenway;	<b>Z</b> Yes□No
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s  If No, proceed to of C.2. Adopted land use pla a. Do any municipally- ado where the proposed actio off Yes, does the comprehen would be located? b. Is the site of the proposed Brownfield Opportunity or other?) If Yes, identify the plan(s): emediaton Sites:826022, NYS	slative adoption, or a ust be granted to enal sections C, F and G, question C.2 and cor ins.  pted (city, town, vil on would be located? sive plan include spi d action within any l Area (BOA); design	ble the proposed action to proceed?  Inplete all remaining sections and questions in Part  Ilage or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) in  ecific recommendations for the site where the prop  local or regional special planning district (for examated State or Federal heritage area; watershed man	t 1  clude the site  posed action  mple: Greenway; nagement plan;	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No
C.1. Planning and zoning Will administrative or legis only approval(s) which mu  If Yes, complete s  If No, proceed to of C.2. Adopted land use pla a. Do any municipally- adop where the proposed action If Yes, does the comprehen would be located? b. Is the site of the proposed Brownfield Opportunity or other?) If Yes, identify the plan(s): lemediaton Sites:826022, NYS	slative adoption, or a set be granted to enal sections C, F and G. question C.2 and cor- sins. pted (city, town, vil- on would be located? sive plan include spirate plan include spirate (BOA); design d action within any language of the cor- d action within any language of the cor-	ble the proposed action to proceed?  Inplete all remaining sections and questions in Part  Ilage or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) in  ecific recommendations for the site where the prop  local or regional special planning district (for examated State or Federal heritage area; watershed managed to the country of	t 1  clude the site  posed action  mple: Greenway; nagement plan;	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No

C.3. Zoning	
a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance.  If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?  Agricultural, residential, industrial, commercial	Z Yes⊡No
b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit?	<b>Z</b>  Yes□No
c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action?  If Yes,  i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?	☐ Yes <b>Z</b> No
C.4. Existing community services.	643
a. In what school district is the project site located? Honeoye Falls-Lima Central School District, Livonia Central Sc	hool District
What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?  YS State Troopers, Livingston County Sheriff	
c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?	
i. What parks serve the project site?	-
D. Project Details	
D.1. Proposed and Potential Development	
D.1. Proposed and Potential Development a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.	f mixed, include all
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  2. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  4,706+/- acres	f mixed, include all
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.	f mixed, include all
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  20+1- acres  c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres	☐ Yes⊄No
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres square feet)?  d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?	☐ Yes⊄No
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres square feet)?  We units:	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units,
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  5. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  6. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  7. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  7. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  7. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres square feet)?  7. Units:  7. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  7. If Yes,  7. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)  7. It is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  7. Number of lots proposed?	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units,
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  c. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  do residential acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  20+1- acres  List the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  List the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  List the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? fyes,  List proposed action a subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)  List a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  Liv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum  Maximum  Maximum  Maximum  Maximum  Minimum and maximum proposed in multiple phases?	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units, ☐ Yes☑No ☐ Yes ☐ No
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  5. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  6. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  7. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  7. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  7. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres square feet)?  7. Units:  7. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  7. If Yes,  7. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)  7. It is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  7. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units, ☐Yes☑No
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  c. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  do residential acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  20+1- acres  List the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  List the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  List the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision? fyes,  List proposed action a subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)  List a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  Liv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum  Maximum  Maximum  Maximum  Maximum  Minimum and maximum proposed in multiple phases?	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units, ☐ Yes☑No ☐ Yes ☐ No
a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; i components)? Formation of a water district and installation of 86,810 LF of water main.  5. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action?  6. Total acreage to be physically disturbed?  7. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor?  7. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  7. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres square feet)?  7. Units:  7. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  7. If Yes,  7. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)  7. It is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  7. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes? Minimum	☐ Yes☑ No , miles, housing units, ☐ Yes ☑ No ☐ Yes ☑ No ☐ Yes☑ No

Page 3 of 13

Does the project include new residential uses?	□Yes ☑ No
f Yes, show numbers of units proposed.  One Family Two Family Three Family Multiple Family (four or more)	
itial Phase	
At completion	
of all phases	
. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)? f Yes,	□Yes No
i. Total number of structures	
II. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: neight; width; and length:  III. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled: square feet	
. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?	□Yes☑No
f Yes, i. Purpose of the impoundment:	
i. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water: Ground water Surface water st	reams Other specif
ii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.	10. 10
v. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment. Volume: million gallons; surface area	a: acre
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure: height; length	50.000
vi. Construction method/materials for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, o	concrete):
20 72	SE. 16
0.2. Project Operations	is Div Div
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite) f Yes:	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  • Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  • Over what duration of time?	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite) f Yes:  / What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  • Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  • Over what duration of time?	
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  Over what duration of time?  Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or displacements.	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  Over what duration of time?  Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  acres	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or be (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  Over what duration of time?  Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  acres  What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  Over what duration of time?  Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  what is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres  What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging?  feet	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  . How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  • Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  • Over what duration of time?  i. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  acres  ii. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres  iii. Will the excavation require blasting?	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  Over what duration of time?  Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  what is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres  What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging?  feet	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or bo (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  f Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  . How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  • Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  • Over what duration of time?  i. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  acres  ii. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres  iii. Will the excavation require blasting?	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or be (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  [Yes:    What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?   How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?   Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):   Over what duration of time?   Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.    What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?   acres     What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?   acres     What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging?   feet     Wull the excavation require blasting?   Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:    Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment	pose of them.
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or be (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  Yes:  i. What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  i. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?  • Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):  • Over what duration of time?  i. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display.  Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.  iv. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  acres  iv. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?  acres  iv. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging?  feet  iv. Will the excavation require blasting?  Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:  Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?	pose of them.  Yes No
Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or be (Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated materials will remain onsite)  [Yes:    What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?   How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?   Volume (specify tons or cubic yards):   Over what duration of time?   Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or display. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  If yes, describe.    What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?   acres     What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time?   acres     What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging?   feet     Wull the excavation require blasting?   Summarize site reclamation goals and plan:    Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment	pose of them.  Yes No  Yes No

alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in so	
yellari impacts are not anicopated, as the project will be against to westand unity.	
ii. Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments? If Yes, describe:	☐Yes <b>Z</b> INo
v. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation? If Yes:	☐ Yes <b>Z</b> No
acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:	
expected acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:	
purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):	<del></del>
proposed method of plant removal:	
if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s):	
Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance:  required	
Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?	Z Yes □No
Yes:	8Z]1es□N0
i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day: estimated 28,000 gallons/day	
i. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?	✓ Yes   No
Yes:	
Name of district or service area: LCWSA	10.0000 - 0.00000
<ul> <li>Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?</li> </ul>	✓ Yes  ✓ No
<ul> <li>Is the project site in the existing district?</li> </ul>	☐ Yes  No
<ul> <li>Is expansion of the district needed?</li> </ul>	✓ Yes  No
Do existing lines serve the project site?	✓ Yes No
Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project? Yes:	☑Yes □No
Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:	
Extension of water mains by the LCWSA along the Lima/Livonia fown line	
Source(s) of supply for the district: City of Rochester through the LCWSA	
v. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site? Yes:	✓ Yes  No
Applicant/sponsor for new district: Town of Lima	55
Date application submitted or anticipated: <u>Spring 2025</u>	
Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: <u>LCWSA</u> If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:	XX-XX 8-30%
. It a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project:	
. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity:	gallons/minute.
Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes?	☐ Yes <b>Z</b> No
Yes:	
Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day: gallons/day  Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe a	0
approximate volumes or proportions of each):	n components and
Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities?  If Yes:	□Yes□No
Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used:	
Name of district:	
Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project?	□Yes□No
Is the project site in the existing district?	□Yes□No
Is expansion of the district needed?	☐Yes ☐No

<ul> <li>Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?</li> </ul>	☐Yes ☐No
<ul> <li>Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project?</li> </ul>	□Yes □No
If Yes:  Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project:	
2 Control of Control o	
w. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site?	□Yes□No
If Yes:	
Applicant/sponsor for new district:	
Date application submitted or anticipated:	S. 53-35-5
What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge?	<del></del>
If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including spec receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):	itying proposed
Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste:	
Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?	<b>☑</b> Yes ☐No
Yes:	
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?	
Square feet or 0.06 acres (impervious surface)	
Square feet or 0 acres (parcel size)	
. Describe types of new point sources. The proposed action will create only non-point sources during construction activities.	
iii. Where will the stormwater runoff be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent p groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)? ne non-point source storm water runoff will be directed to storm water erosion control structures to protect the on site surface waters sociated with construction activities.	VEL SCHOOL SV 2
If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:	
Localized water bodies  Localized water bodies	
Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties?	☑Yes No
Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater?	✓ Yes  ☐ No
Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?	☑Yes□No
Yes, identify:	
<ol> <li>Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)</li> </ol>	
avy equipment during the installation of the water main.  If. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)	2000 2000
ii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)	
. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit,	□Yes ☑No
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit? Yes:	
Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area? (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet	□Yes□No
ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)  In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:	
Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO <sub>2</sub> )	
Tons/year (short tons) of Caroon Dioxide (CO <sub>2</sub> )     Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N <sub>2</sub> O)	
45-1 (1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 -	
Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)	
Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF <sub>6</sub> )  Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF <sub>6</sub> )	
<ul> <li>Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)</li> </ul>	
Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)	

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (in	ncluding, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants,	□Yes ☑ No
landfills, composting facilities)?		
If Yes:  L. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric):		
ii Describe any methane capture, control or elimination	n measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to	generate heat or
electricity, flaring):	in measures mentated in project design (e.g., combuston to	generate near or
i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air po	llutants from open-air operations or processes, such as	☐Yes No
quarry or landfill operations?  If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g.	., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):	
<u> </u>		_
j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increas	e in traffic above present levels or generate substantial	□Yes No
new demand for transportation facilities or services?  If Yes:		
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that ap	NATIONAL TOTAL AND AND TO TOTAL AND THE STATE AND	
Randomly between hours of to	ftruck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump true	deals.
n. For commercial activities only, projected number of	t truck trips/day and type (e.g., sem) trailers and dump true	:KS):
iii. Parking spaces: Existing	Proposed Net increase/decrease	
iv. Does the proposed action include any shared use pa		□Yes□No
	existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing	
	ies available within ½ mile of the proposed site? nsportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric	□Yes□No □Yes□No
or other alternative fueled vehicles?  viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestria  pedestrian or bicycle routes?	n or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing	□Yes□No
k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industria	projects only) generate new or additional demand	<b>V</b> Yes□No
for energy?		
f Yes:		
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation		
nergy use due to increased water pumping, estimated to be 10-	12 kw	
other):	oject (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid	/local utility, or
ocal grid		
iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrad	e, to an existing substation?	□Yes No
. Hours of operation. Answer all items which apply.		
i. During Construction:	ii. During Operations:	
Monday - Friday: 7am-5pm	Monday - Friday: 24 hours	
Saturday:		
Sunday:	<ul> <li>Sunday: 24 hours</li> </ul>	
<ul> <li>Holidays:</li> </ul>	Holidays: 24 hours	

Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction, operation, or both?  yes:  Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:  pstruction equipment, M-F during normal working hours. Temporary noise due to construction activities	<b>☑</b> Yes □ No
Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen?	☐ Yes ☑ No
Describe:	
Will the proposed action have outdoor lighting?  fyes:  Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:	☑ Yes □ No
erior light on pump station, 10 feet from ground surface, downward facing, at least 300 feet from existing structures.	VIOLET HOME HIS DUMON LIVES
Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen?  Describe:	□Yes ☑No
Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day?  If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:	□Yes ☑No
Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons) or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?  Yes:  Product(s) to be stored  Volume(s) per unit time (e.g., month, year)	☐ Yes ☑ No
Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:	
Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides, insecticides) during construction or operation?  Yes:  i. Describe proposed treatment(s):	Yes MNo
i. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?	☐ Yes ☐No
Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?  Yes:	Yes VNo
Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:     Construction: tons per (unit of time)	
Operation: tons per (unit of time)	
Operation: tons per (unit of time)  Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:	
Construction:	
Operation:	

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modificately Yes:	ation of a solid waste r	nanagement facility?	Yes 🗸 N
i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for	the site (e.g., recyclin	g or transfer station, composting	g, landfill, or
other disposal activities):  ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:			
<ul> <li>Tons/month, if transfer or other non-con</li> </ul>		nent, or	
Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal trea			
iii. If landfill, anticipated site life:	years		
will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial waste?	il generation, treatmen	t, storage, or disposal of hazard	ous ∐Yes ☑No
f Yes:			
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be ge	nerated, handled or ma	naged at facility:	
Ord			
II. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazz	ardous wastes or consti	tuents:	
iii. Specify amount to be handled or generatedtons	month .	800 10	
Iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycl	ing or reuse of hazardo	us constituents:	Salk to
v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing of	fsite hazardous waste f	acility?	□Yes□No
		200 C 200 P 200 P 200	
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous was	tes which will not be s	ent to a hazardous waste facility	V*
		en lo a nacarocao maste Intilit,	(**)
400 (10 Table 1) 20 Table 1			
E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action			
2000 W 100 W			
E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site	300.000	272	
a. Existing land uses.			
<ul> <li>i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the pro</li> <li>Urban  Industrial  Commercial  Resident</li> </ul>	ject site. ial (suburban) 🛛 R	ural (non-farm)	
Z Forest   Agriculture   Aquatic	ecify): right-of-way	arar (non-rann)	
ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:			
2 000 0			3
b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.			
Land use or	Current	Acreage After	Change
Covertype	Acreage	Project Completion	(Acres +/-)
<ul> <li>Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious surfaces</li> </ul>	1	1	
• Forested	0.5	T 4255 N	0
AT THE STATE OF STATE AND ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY OF THE STATE OF THE	0.5	0.5	0
<ul> <li>Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non- agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)</li> </ul>	2	2	
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural			0
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)  Surface water features	2	2	0
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)  Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)	1 0	1 0	0 0 0
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)  Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)	2 1 0 0.5	2 1 0 0.5	0 0 0
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)  Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)  Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)	1 0	1 0	0 0 0
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)  Agricultural (includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.)  Surface water features (lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.)  Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)	2 1 0 0.5	2 1 0 0.5	0 0 0

Page 9 of 13

i. If Yes: explain:	□Yes☑No
Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?  FYes,  Lidentify Facilities:	¥Yes□No
ine Manor House	
Melior House	
Does the project site contain an existing dam?	☐Yes Z No
Yes:	
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:	
Dam height:feet	
Dam length:	
Surface area: acres	
Volume impounded: gallons OR acre-feet	
7. Dam's existing hazard classification:	
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:	1.0
Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility, or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facil Yes:	☐Yes☑No lity?
i. Has the facility been formally closed?	☐Yes☐ No
If yes, cite sources/documentation:	
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:	
ii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:	
	i de la companya de l
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste? Yes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurr	□Yes☑No ed:
. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurr	
	<b>-</b>
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?	✓Yes□ No
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any	☑Yes□ No
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  It is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site	☑Yes□ No
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site? Yes:  It is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:	
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes – Spills Incidents database  Provide DEC ID number(s):  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database  Provide DEC ID number(s):	
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes - Spills Incidents database Provide DEC ID number(s):  Yes - Environmental Site Remediation database Neither database If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:	
Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have any remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes – Spills Incidents database  Provide DEC ID number(s):  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database  Neither database  If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:	☑Yes□No

i. If Yes: explain:	□Yes☑No
I. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospit day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site? f Yes, L Identify Facilities:	als, licensed
oine Manor House	
Does the project site contain an existing dam?	□Yes☑No
Yes:	
i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:	
Dam height:    feet	
Dam length:    feet	
Surface area:    acres	
Volume impounded:gallons OR acre-feet	
ii. Dam's existing hazard classification:	
n. i tovide date and summarize resens of last inspection.	
Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste managem or does the project site adjoin property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste managem. Yes:	
i. Has the facility been formally closed?	☐Yes☐ No
If yes, cite sources/documentation:	
i. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management	t facility:
ii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities:	
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project s property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of haza	
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project s property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of haza Yes:	urdous waste?
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of haza Yes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or handled and waste management activities.	ardous waste?
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of haza Yes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?	ardous waste?
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of haza Yes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site	ardous waste? ctivities occurred: ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  It is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:	ardous waste? ctivities occurred: ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a proposed waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a protect contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes – Spills Incidents database  Provide DEC ID number(s):	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes: Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a second contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes – Spills Incidents database  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database  Provide DEC ID number(s):  825022	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a second control of the site on the state of the proposed site?  Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or by remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  It is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes - Spills Incidents database  Yes - Environmental Site Remediation database  Provide DEC ID number(s):  Provide DEC ID number(s):  Remediation database  If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any
Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project sproperty which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazaryes:  Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a second contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or have remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  It is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  Yes - Spills Incidents database  Yes - Environmental Site Remediation database  Neither database  If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any
Yes: Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when a  Potential contamination history. Has there been a reported spill at the proposed project site, or heremedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?  Yes:  i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site Remediation database? Check all that apply:  ☐ Yes − Spills Incidents database ☐ Yes − Environmental Site Remediation database ☐ Provide DEC ID number(s): ☐ 2826022	ardous waste? ctivities occurred:  ave any

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional co	ontrol limiting property uses?	□Yes☑No
If yes, DEC site ID number:	1000	
<ul> <li>Describe the type of institutional contro</li> </ul>	ol (e.g., deed restriction or easement):	
Describe any use limitations:		
<ul> <li>Describe any engineering controls:</li> </ul>		ton.
<ul> <li>Will the project affect the institutional of</li> </ul>	or engineering controls in place?	☐ Yes <b>☑</b> No
Explain:	- Construction of the Cons	
		5 5 5 5 6
.2. Natural Resources On or Near Project Si		
What is the average depth to bedrock on the pro-	<u> </u>	
. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project		☐ Yes <b>Z</b> No
Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of	f bedrock outcroppings?%	
Predominant soil type(s) present on project site	e: Lima Loam, 3-8% slopes	18.9 %
	Ontario-Hilton complex, 3-8% slopes	14.3 %
	Cazenovia silt loam, 3-8% slopes	13.2 %
What is the average depth to the water table on	the project site? Average: 4+/- feet	
Drainage status of project site soils: ✓ Well Dr	rained: 26 % of site	
	ately Well Drained: 50 % of site	
✓ Poorly I		
Approximate proportion of proposed action site		
	✓ 10-15%: 5.6 % of site	
	7 159/	
	✓ 15% or greater: 3.9 % of site	
Are there any unique geologic features on the p		<b>Z</b> Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic features on the p f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hor		☑ Yes□No
Are there any unique geologic features on the p f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hor		<b>☑</b> Yes No
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hor		<b>☑</b> Yes No
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot Surface water features.		1
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we		
FYes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot Surface water features. Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?		<b>☑</b> Yes□No
FYes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the		
FYes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin to Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2		<b>☑</b> Yes□No <b>☑</b> Yes□No
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hot  Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin to Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 ii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within		<b>☑</b> Yes□No
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hor Surface water features.  i. Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  i. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin to Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 ii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?		☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No
f Yes, describe: General Crushed Stone Quarry - Hor Surface water features.  i. Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  i. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin to Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 ii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  v. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies.		☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on:
Surface water features.  Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Doe any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yesto either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies.  Streams:  Name 821-177, 821-1	I 15% or greater: 3.9 % of site project site?  meoye Falls Plant  etlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers, the project site?  2.i.  n or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal, terbody on the project site, provide the following informat:  16, 821-122, 821-109, 821-110, 82 Classification C	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on:
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local agency?  Streams:  Name 821-177, 821-11	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on:
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 is Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local segncy?  Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-177, 821-11   Lakes or Ponds: Name 621-121, 821-11   Wetlands: Name Federal Waters,	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on:
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin it Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local agency?  Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-177, 821-11   Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-121, 821-11   Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on: B
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local agency?  Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-177, 821-11   Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-121, 821-11   Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on:
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local agency?  Lakes or Ponds: Name 521-177, 821-11  Lakes or Ponds: Name 621-121, 821-11  Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-Are any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on: B
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies within state or local agency?  Lakes or Ponds: Name 521-177, 821-11  Lakes or Ponds: Name 621-121, 821-11  Wetlands: Name Federal Waters, Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-Are any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on: B
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies or Ponds:  Name 821-177, 821-11  Lakes or Ponds: Name 821-121, 821-11  Wetlands: Name Federal Waters,  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-Are any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?  yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and be	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on: B
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the yest of either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies or Ponds:  Lakes or Ponds:  Wetlands:  Name  821-177, 821-11  Wetlands:  Name  Rederal Waters,  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC)  RH-  Are any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?  yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and be listed in a designated Floodway?	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No ☑Yes□No on: B  ze NYS Wetland (in a □Yes ☑No
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 is Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies or Ponds:  Are any of the state or Name 821-177, 821-11.  Lakes or Ponds:  Wetlands:  Name Federal Waters,  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RHARE any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?  yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and but the project site in a designated Floodway?  Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	✓Yes□No ✓Yes□No ✓Yes□No on: B  NYS Wetland (in a □Yes ☑No
ponds or lakes)?  i. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2 ii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  v. For each identified regulated wetland and water streams:  Name 821-177, 821-11  Lakes or Ponds:  Name 821-121, 821-11  Wetlands:  Wetlands:  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RHAR any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?  Yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and be listed in the project site in a designated Floodway?  Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?	## 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	✓Yes No ✓Yes No ✓Yes No on: B  Ze NYS Wetland (in a  ☐Yes No ✓Yes No
Surface water features.  Does any portion of the project site contain we ponds or lakes)?  Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the Yes to either i or ii, continue. If No, skip to E.2.  Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within state or local agency?  For each identified regulated wetland and waterbodies or Ponds:  Name 821-177, 821-17  Lakes or Ponds:  Name 821-121, 821-17  Wetlands:  Wetlands:  Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) RH-Are any of the above water bodies listed in the waterbodies?  yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and be list the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?  Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain?	### 15% or greater:    3.9 % of site	✓Yes No ✓Yes No ✓Yes No on: B  WYS Wetland (in a  Yes ✓No ✓Yes No

Page 11 of 13

<ul> <li>Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or under predominant wildlife species that occupy of the predominant wildlife species that occupy of the predominant wildlife species that occupy of the predominant wildlife species that occupy occupies the predominant wildlife species that occupy occupies the predominant wildlife species that occupy occupies the predominant wildlife species the predominant wildlife species that occupy occupies the predominant wildlife species that occupies the predominant wildlife species that occupies the predominant wildlife species that occupies the predominant wildlife species the predominant wildlife species that occupies the predominant wildlife species the predominant wildlife species the predominant wildlife species that occupy occupies the predominant wildlife species the predomi</li></ul>	use the project site.	
Does the project site contain a designated significant nature fyes:  i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, a allow Emergent Marsh, Eutrophic Pond, Limestone Woodland	507 W. V. V. S.	<b>Z</b> Yes□No
ii. Source(s) of description or evaluation: NYSDEC	10007 0000	
iii. Extent of community/habitat:		
Currently:	11.0, 20.0, 42.32 acres	
<ul> <li>Following completion of project as proposed:</li> <li>Gain or loss (indicate + or -):</li> </ul>	11.0,20.0,42.32 acres 0,0,0 acres	
Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas ident f Yes:	at is listed by the federal government or NYS as	☑ Yes□No cies?
t. Species and listing (endangered or threatened):		
ort-eared Owl, Straw Sedge, Henslow's Sparrow, Northern Harrier	E118 - 75	
Does the project site contain any species of plant or anima special concern?	I that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of	□Yes☑No
If Yes:		
i. Species and listing:		
		47
I. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for huntifyes, give a brief description of how the proposed action materials are proposed action may disturb hunting during construction only.		<b>☑</b> Yes □No
E.3. Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site		CRIV. CIV.
. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designat Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 f Yes, provide county plus district name/number: LIVI002, ON	and 304?	<b>⊿</b> Yes□No
Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils     i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site? Yes is noted, but actual or     ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s): Town Ag Plan		<b>Z</b> Yes □No
Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substanti Natural Landmark? f Ves:	ally contiguous to, a registered National	□Yes ☑No
i. Nature of the natural landmark:   Biological Com ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values b		
. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed C f Yes:	Critical Environmental Area?	□Yes☑No
i. CEA name: ii. Basis for designation:		

e. Does the project site contain, or is it substantially contiguous to, a building, archaeological site, or district which is listed on the National or State Register of Historic Places, or that has been determined by the Commiss Office of Parks, Recreation and Historic Preservation to be eligible for listing on the State Register of Historic Preservation.	
<ol> <li>Nature of historic/archaeological resource: Archaeological Site</li> <li>Historic Building or District</li> <li>Name; Eligible property: English Bank Barn, Eligible property: John Morgan, Jr. House, Ganoung Cobblestone Farmhouse, S</li> </ol>	chaol
ili. Brief description of attributes on which listing is based: YS SHPO database	
f. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in or adjacent to an area designated as sensitive for archaeological sites on the NY State Historic Preservation Office (SHPO) archaeological site inventory?	☑Yes ☐No
g. Have additional archaeological or historic site(s) or resources been identified on the project site?  If Yes:  I. Describe possible resource(s): Full SHPO review will not be completed until design submission  II. Basis for identification:	□Yes☑No
n. Is the project site within fives miles of any officially designated and publicly accessible federal, state, or local scenic or aesthetic resource?  If Yes:  Identify resource:	□Yes☑No
ii. Nature of, or basis for, designation (e.g., established highway overlook, state or local park, state historic trail of etc.):	r scenic byway,
iii. Distance between project and resource: miles.  Is the project site located within a designated river corridor under the Wild, Scenic and Recreational Rivers	
f Yes:  I. Identify the name of the river and its designation:  II. Is the activity consistent with development restrictions contained in 6NYCRR Part 666?	∐Yes□No
F. Additional Information Attach any additional information which may be needed to clarify your project.  If you have identified any adverse impacts which could be associated with your proposal, please describe those is measures which you propose to avoid or minimize them.	mpacts plus any
G. Verification I certify that the information provided is true to the best of my knowledge.	
Applicant/Sponsor Name Town of Lima/Mike Falk Date 1/7/25	
Signature ////////////////////////////////////	

